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From: Mills, Cheryl D 
To: Sullivan, Jacob J 
Cc: Mills, Cheryl D 
Sent: Sun Sep 05 21:58:08 2010 

Sullivan, Jacob J <sullivanjj@state.gov> on behalf of Sullivan, Jacob J 
Sunday, September 5, 2010 11:14 PM 
jake.sullivanl I 

Fw: Final foreign affairs article wi their proposed cuts and our proposed responses 
2010-09-05 FA Article Final w FA cuts.docx 

IRELEASE IN PART 861 

Subject: RE: Final foreign affairs article wi their proposed cuts and our proposed responses 

From: Slaughter, Anne-Marie 
Sent: Sunday, September 05, 2010 9:35 AM 
To: ·HDR22@clintonemail.com· 
Cc: Abedin, Huma; Sullivan, Jacob J; Muscatine, Lissa; Mills, Cheryl D 
Subject: Final foreign affairs article wi their proposed cuts and our proposed responses 

Attached is the final version that we sent in with all their proposed edits and our marked in track ("'h""n ..... ,o,c;, 

""vnl<~in""rl in comments. I have also included 2 additional small edits that I think will immunize us from ("'nmY""", 

If you can let me know by tomorrow whether you approve or what 
change I can them make necess.arv changes on the document sent back to us and send it in my the rl""""rl'lin"" 

tomorrow. Jim Hoge likes the piece told me that he took a hand in the editing. AM 

From: Anne-Marie Slaughter <1'---__________ ~ 
To: Slaughter, Anne-Marie 
Sent: Sun Sep 0509:27:18 2010 
Subject: 
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